
Agenda 
Palos Verdes Peninsula  
Regional Contract Law Committee 
February 10, 2022 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
   
 
 

 
 

 
CITY CLERKS: PLEASE POST 

 
AGENDA 

 
PALOS VERDES PENINSULA 

REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2022 
7:30 A.M.* 

 
 VIRTUAL MEETING  

In accordance with Assembly Bill 361 (AB 361), due to the continuing state of emergency, 
including masking and social distancing directives as a result of threat of the COVID-19 virus, 
the Regional Contract Law Committee for Thursday, February 10, 2022, at 7:30 a.m.*, will be 
conducted via teleconference using the Zoom platform. Please see separate cover for public 
participation options.  

 
* Meeting will begin immediately following the preceding 

Peninsula Public Safety Committee meeting 

  
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
 

NOTE:  This is the appropriate time for members of the public to make comments 
regarding items not listed on this agenda. Pursuant to the Brown Act, no 
action will take place on any items not listed on the agenda.  

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
A. MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 18, 2021  

 
V. COMMITTEE REORGANIZATION 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 



Agenda 
Palos Verdes Peninsula  
Regional Contract Law Committee 
February 10, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
A. NONE. 

 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. QUARTERLY LAW ENFORCEMENT/TRAFFIC/COMMUNITY 
OUTREACH REPORT (LA COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT) 
 

B. QUARTERLY MEDICAL TRANSPORT RESPONSE TIMES REPORT 
(RH) 
 

VIII. OTHER MATTERS FROM REGIONAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE 
MEMBERS 

 
None. 

 
NOTE: This is the appropriate time for Committee Members to direct the 

placement of items for future action on upcoming agendas. 
 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Next regular meeting Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 7:30 a.m. immediately following 
the preceding Peninsula Public Safety Committee meeting.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regional Contract Law Committee Minutes 
November 18, 2021 
Page 1 of 8 

 
 
 
   
 
 

 
 

 
PALOS VERDES PENINSULA 

REGIONAL CONTRACT LAW COMMITTEE 
MINUTES TO MEETING ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2021 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Dieringer transitioned from the Public Safety Committee Regional Contract 
Law Committee meeting at approximately 9:10am via ZOOM. 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

PRESENT:   Rancho Palos Verdes  
David Bradley, Mayor Pro Tem 
Rolling Hills Estates 
Steve Zuckerman, Mayor 
Velveth Schmitz, Councilmember 
Rolling Hills 
Bea Dieringer, Mayor 
Patrick Wilson, Councilmember 
 

ABSENT: Eric Alegria, Councilmember, Rancho Palos Verdes 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Rancho Palos Verdes  

Ara Mihranian, City Manager 
Jesse Villalpando, Emergency Services Coordinator 
McKenzie Bright, Administrative Analyst 
Larry Maizlish , Emergency Preparedness Committee Chair  
Rolling Hills Estates 
Greg Grammer, City Manager 
Alexa Davis, Assistant City Manager 
Jessica Slawson, Administrative Analyst 
Rolling Hills 
Elaine Jeng, City Manager 
Ashford Ball, Senior Management Analyst 
Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department 
Captain James Powers, Lomita Sheriff’s Station 
Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified School District (PVPUSD) 
Matthew Brach, Board Member 
Los Angeles County Fire Department 



Regional Contract Law Committee Minutes 
November 18, 2021 
Page 2 of 8 
 

Acting Chief Bennett, Los Angeles County Fire Department 
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
The public voiced no public comment.  

.  
 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. MINUTES OF AUGUST 12, 2021  
 

Mayor Dieringer entertained the motion to approve the revised meeting minutes for the 
previous Regional Contract Law Committee meeting on August 12, 2021. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Wilson, seconded by Councilmember Schmitz to approve the 
minutes as amended 

AYES:  Members: Bradley, Zuckerman, Schmitz, Wilson, Chair Dieringer   
NOES: Members: None  
ABSTAIN: Members: None 
 

 
V. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A.    NONE. 

 
 
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

B. QUARTERLY LAW ENFORCEMENT/TRAFFIC/COMMUNITY 
OUTREACH REPORT (LA COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT) 

 
Captain Powers of Lomita Sheriff Department informed the committee that he noticed a 
similarity in traffic statistical data and a decrease in citation productivity primarily due to 
construction areas and staffing issues, which is normal during summer months of the 
year. He noted that traffic collisions were minimal with no significant increase. Fatal 
collisions were also at a minimum as well. 
 
Regarding crime statistics for the third quarter of FY 2020-2021, Captain Powers 
indicated that the map displaying crimes from a quarterly perspective as opposed to a 
weekly perspective showcases much more crimes due to the length of time in between 
the timeframes. He also stated that weekly assessments assist in on-going strategy for 
identifying patterns of crime.  
 
For Part 1 crime in Rancho Palos Verdes Captain Powers reported an increase in 
larceny thefts, break-ins to vehicles at trailheads, and in parking lots due to community 



Regional Contract Law Committee Minutes 
November 18, 2021 
Page 3 of 8 
 

members leaving valuables in their cars. Captain Powers stated that City Manager 
Mihranian has been pro-active with the use of over-time for the department to resolve 
the crime increase. Part 2 crime, Captain Powers conveyed that violent crime has 
decreased since the previous increase after the COVID-19 outbreak in 2020. He 
continued by stating assault-type crimes have also decreased significantly but there is 
an increase of robberies, specifically strong-arm robberies, which are robberies without 
a weapon.  
 
As to Part 1 crime, Rolling Hills Estates had an overall decrease from 2020 to 2021. 
There was a slight increase in structure burglaries but nothing of pertinent significance. 
For Part 2 crime, in general Captain Powers expressed that there were no outstanding 
crimes or crime increases for Rolling Hills Estates. 
 
For Part 1 crime in Rolling Hills, there have been two reported crimes: larceny theft and 
a grand theft auto. The larceny theft was a worker who stole a watch from a residence; 
the grand theft auto was an attempt. Prior to the attempt there was a dialogue between 
the suspect and the victim inquiring about purchasing the car, which later turned into an 
attempt to steal the vehicle. Part 2 crime was a total of three: forgery, identity theft, and 
vandalism. The forgery turned out to be forged checks; the identity theft was an email 
inquiring about gift cards, which resulted in the victim clicking a fraudulent link.  
 
The Captain addressed average response times for all cities indicating there were no 
noteworthy non-compliant response times. For the response times that were over 9 
minutes he stated no negligence or performance issues were involved but highlighted a 
few external issues that resulted in non-compliance. Captain Powers stated that the 
majority are caused by high call for service volume and the distance from the call to 
where the deputies are located. He ended his report by addressing his concern for 
larceny thefts and informing the Committee of the Sheriff Department’s catalytic 
converter event last Saturday offered to all cities on the Peninsula, which resulted in a 
large turnout to provide suggestions and advice for community members.  
 
Council member Schmitz addressed a question about a year not listed on Part 2 crimes 
for Rolling Hills Estates. Captain Powers answered her question by stating it maybe a 
typographical error but he would investigate it. Chair Dieringer shared she believes 
having catalytic converter events are great opportunities for the community to be 
educated. She also made a statement inquiring about tracking them. Captain Powers 
answered that converters can assist to determine location of a suspect who is in 
possession of the converter.   
 
Councilmember Wilson inquired about the purchase of Catalytic converters. Captain 
Powers answered by stating that Catalytic converters are often purchased on the black 
market, but they are mostly stolen for the precious metals found within the converter. He 
also addressed that stolen Catalytic converters are a nationwide issue amongst police 
departments. Councilmember Wilson suggested working with local dismantling yards to 
reduce the market for converters to decrease the overall crime. Captain Powers 
concluded answering questions by stating that the department will continue to have 
Catalytic converter informational events. 
 



Regional Contract Law Committee Minutes 
November 18, 2021 
Page 4 of 8 
 

 
C. EVALUATION OF WESTMED/ McCORMICK AMBULANCE 

RESPONSE TIMES (RH) 
 
City Manager Jeng provided a report on the Westmed McCormick ambulance 
Response times addressing that the current data compilation is not efficient and labor 
intensive on staff, the Fire Department (LACFD), and McCormick. While LACFD and 
McCormick are willing to provide the data, the process has been tedious and 
challenging. City Manager Jeng then made a suggestion to report on trends, which 
would make better use of the committee’s time and problem solving solutions. City 
Manager Jeng provided an example of the current challenges McCormick is facing with 
overfilled hospitals due to COVID-19 that results in non-compliant response times.  
 
City Manager Jeng continued her presentation by providing details on how LACFD and 
the ambulance work together to resolve non-compliance. She described the 
collaborative effort from both McCormick and LACFD working with on-site medical 
providers and stationing at hospitals for direct contact to troubleshoot issues that arise. 
City Manager Jeng also expressed that much of the current data that has been provided 
from McCormick is not required by their contract and has been given voluntarily as a 
courtesy to the Committee.  
 
City Manager Jeng expressed that the alternative would be a report that provides 
relevant trends for response times as opposed to each line item of all response times. 
She then concluded her report by introducing Daniel Perez from McCormick and 
Assistant Chief Brian Bennett from LACFD to discuss in more detail the challenges of 
the reporting and current issues of response times in the field.  
 
Assistant Chief Bennett stated that all response times would still be recorded, assessed, 
and available but the current process lacks efficiency. He then described his role related 
to response times and willingness to provide information upon request from the cities for 
more detailed information but providing all information for all response times of each city 
line-by-line has been labor intensive and challenging. He concluded his statement by 
informing the committee of the extended time that EMTs and Fire Department personnel 
have been waiting at hospitals before discharging a patient. Assistant Chief Bennett 
conveyed that due to COVID-19, delay at hospitals has been between 6-10 hours and 
many local paramedics are in emergency rooms up to half an hour or longer before 
being able to leave and respond to the next call. He further explained that when 
paramedics are delayed, they contact the Fire Departments’ dispatch, which 
automatically dispatches a local Battalion Chief to assist with expediting offload of 
patients. This strategy consolidates one paramedic unit to 2-3 different locations and 
works with the hospital directors to come up with new solutions to resolve these issues.  
 
McCormick representative Daniel Perez began his report by elaborating on the issues of 
overfilled hospitals. Specifically, that October 2021 statistics of McCormick wait times at 
the hospital for patients is 54 minutes. This causes McCormick to move units from other 
cities to assist them, which creates a bottleneck, thus, causing more delay for other 
cities. He also stated that on several occasions he has had multiple units report 
spending their whole shifts at the same hospital waiting on one bed. McCormick 



Regional Contract Law Committee Minutes 
November 18, 2021 
Page 5 of 8 
 

representative Perez stated they are implementing multiple mitigation measures by 
moving units around based on busyness, time of day, and proximity. Daniel believes 
this will reduce the average response times in the area. As call volumes change month-
to-month, Daniel stated that McCormick continuously adapts their strategy based on 
numbers from the previous month.   
 
Mayor Dieringer stated committee members should make an independent assessment 
of services performed by McCormick and the Fire Department and solutions to improve 
those services. Mayor Dieringer continued by stating McCormick should be required to 
provide those times and numbers. She also stated that feedback and solutions would be 
difficult to provide if the committee is only given a summarized written/verbal report 
without knowing the specifics and details by line to identify trends. Mayor Dieringer 
stated the reports are needed in that format and requested for McCormick to address 
her concern.  
 
McCormick representative Perez informed the committee that the report provided for the 
Peninsula is a different and new report separate from the report provided to the County. 
Therefore, the report is specific to the Peninsula. McCormick Perez addressed Mayor 
Dieringer’s concern about locations by sharing that McCormick has been in discussion 
on another location for a an additional station but it has been roughly a decade since 
the initial communication of an Additional location on the Peninsula. Mayor Dieringer 
then asked if the Peninsula portion of what is reported to the County can just be 
transferred over to the committee reporting for response times since it is already 
available information. 
 
City Manager Jeng addressed the question by informing Mayor Dieringer that the 
Peninsula reporting requires much assistance, one person from each city staff (RPV 
RHE, and RH), McCormick Personnel, and Fire Department Personnel. She described 
that the Los Angeles County Data is massively exported and then McCormick Perez 
must detail each instance from the peninsula cities and place that into an excel file. 
From there McCormick personnel must put in the response times, LACFD then must do 
the same, accounting for each date/time McCormick has placed and cross-referencing it 
with their response times. Lastly, they will send that response time over to the lead city 
for the Peninsula meeting who will then send to each respective city for staff to input 
their individual times from their city. City Manager Jeng then suggested the Committee 
would be better served knowing the overall compliance rate and if the response times 
are meeting the compliance of 8 minutes and 59 seconds and if not, why not, as 
opposed to individual line items. 
 
City Manager Jeng described that Los Angeles County Emergency Medical Services 
(EMS) already holds McCormick accountable to compliance and has processes in place 
to do so. Therefore, instead of the Committee acting in the same role as the County 
EMS assessing compliance, the committee would listen to a verbal report from both 
McCormick and LACFD addressing outliers/large concerns and providing feedback and 
discussion on potential solutions. City Manager Jeng then elaborated on the history of 
this committee discussing an additional location on the Peninsula to place an 
ambulance station to improve response times and discussing that as opposed to 
individual instances of response times.  



Regional Contract Law Committee Minutes 
November 18, 2021 
Page 6 of 8 
 

 
City Manager Mihranian added that Rancho Palos Verdes is planning to include public 
safety in their Civic Center Campus Master Plan, which could allow the addition of an 
ambulance station. This additional location in Rancho Palos Verdes would overall assist 
all the Peninsula cities. Mayor Dieringer stated that the committee has never received a 
report from Los Angeles County EMS and that she believes McCormick may not 
willingly present their deficiencies of response times due to business conflict of interest. 
Consequently, she believes the committee should receive data from which they can 
make recommendations. 
 
Assistant Chief Brian Bennett informed Mayor Dieringer that the Fire Departments’ local 
Station Captains and Battalion Chiefs consistently check the McCormick response times 
and discuss challenges. These assessments are a part of reports to the County. 
Assistant Chief Bennet affirmed that they have no financial interest and hopefully 
informing the Committee of this would allow them better understanding of checks and 
balances. Therefore, McCormick’s response times are checked by County EMS and 
LACFD. Mayor Dieringer then asked if that information could be provided to the 
Committee and Assistant Chief Bennett answered by stating the delays are reported to 
local Battalion Chiefs and if there is a trend it is addressed and discussed with 
McCormick directly.  
 
City Manager Jeng reaffirmed Assistant Chief Bennet’s statement about the internal 
checks and balance from the County and that staff’s recommendation is not to only 
receive reporting from McCormick but still receive a report from LACFD as a neutral 
third party. She also stated that in 2017 the committee received a report from 
McCormick on overall annual compliance rate and whether or not they were meeting an 
agreed upon threshold.  
 
Mayor Dieringer stated she is concerned that assessing trends would not highlight 
individual instances and that the individual instances need to be assessed because it 
can result in the death of a community member who was transported beyond the 
compliance time allowed. She adamantly addressed the need for reports from 
McCormick and LACFD. 
 
Councilmember Wilson stated he prefers an option that does not detail each individual 
response time throughout the timeframe of the quarter. He believes in McCormick, 
LACFD working together. He believes in LACFD conducting internal assessments of 
their response times and bringing those issues of concern to the Committee. 
Councilmember Wilson expressed that addressing high-level issues as opposed to line 
for line response times would be better for the Committee.  
 
Mayor Dieringer stated that an assessment of just the ones that are out of compliance 
would be sufficient as opposed to all the calls.  
 
Mayor Dieringer made a motion to have data that highlights out of compliance times only, 
short explanation of why, and a summary of overall trends. 
 



Regional Contract Law Committee Minutes 
November 18, 2021 
Page 7 of 8 
 

Motion was seconded by Mayor Zuckerman along with a question to McCormick of their 
responsibility to provide these reports to the Peninsula.  

McCormick representative Perez informed the Committee that he is not required and has 
been instructed not to provide these reports to the Peninsula. He is only required to 
present it for the County, but he voluntarily gives his time making reports, and attending 
the meetings showing solidarity with the Peninsula. If he were to leave McCormick, these 
reports would not be provided. 

City Manager Grammer reminded the Committee that in years previous, the Committee 
only received McCormick’s response times and that was not an accurate depiction of how 
quickly community members were responded to. Following this, the Committee then 
requested LACFD’s response times to better understand the accuracy of response. This 
resulted in staff needing to go through both reports and pick out the proper information 
for their respective cities between both reports. City Manager Grammer stated that this  
whole process is a challenge to report because of the labor-intensive tasks associated 
with it. 

Assistant Chief Bennet informed the Committee that the LACFD’s response time is much 
faster due to the number of stations they have compared to McCormick and proximity. He 
addressed that the services most important to life saving are responding between 6-9 
minutes. He assured the committee that community members are receiving services even 
if McCormick is not within compliance because the more essential service is arriving 
consistently on-time. He also stated though they cannot provide transport, they can 
provide advanced treatment and that they are in communication with ambulance 
companies for transport, based on proximity to the hospital.  

Mayor Dieringer stated it would be helpful if they can receive an example of a report that 
can provide data of what happened and how the relevant parties dealt with an issue. In 
this way, the committee can ask questions and make comments.  

Mayor Dieringer re-stated the motion to have data presented to the committee of the non-
compliant events and short summary of trends/operational issues that were most 
important.   

Councilmember Wilson announced to the committee that he did not feel comfortable 
voting on the motion until the Fire Department and McCormick collaborate and provide a 
proposal to the committee of a proper way to provide response times, specifically non-
compliant instances.  

Assistant Chief Bennet suggested that McCormick and LACFD will come up with another 
report and present that at the next meeting.  

Mayor Dieringer withdrew the motion and tabled the vote to receive more information.  

 
 

VII. OTHER MATTERS FROM REGIONAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE 
MEMBERS 



Regional Contract Law Committee Minutes 
November 18, 2021 
Page 8 of 8 
 

 
None. 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
With no further business to discuss Chair Dieringer adjourned the meeting at 
approximately 10:30am. The next meeting is scheduled to be held on Thursday, February 
10, 2022, beginning at 7:30 a.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

              
Christian Horvath 
City Clerk 
City of Rolling Hills 
 
 

Approved,  
 
 
____________________________________ 
Bea Dieringer 
Chair and Mayor,  
City of Rolling Hills  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





PRESENTED BY 
CAPTAIN JAMES C. POWERS 

LOMITA STATION



TRAFFIC



4th Quarter Comparison

2019 2020 2021

Oct Nov Dec Average Oct Nov Dec Average Oct Nov Dec Average

Total Collisions
20 24 8 17 16 9 12 12 9 16 5 10

Injury Collisions
10 9 3 7 4 2 4 3 4 7 2 4

Enforcement Index
13 11 21 15 40 80 14 45 10 8 16 11

Hazardous Cites
136 97 81 105 156 159 54 123 41 57 32 43

Non-Haz Cites
29 46 35 37 32 34 21 29 28 21 18 22

Parking Cites
65 74 33 57 22 31 11 21 25 10 17 17

DUI Arrests
4 4 2 3 3 1 1 2 1 0 0 0

DUI Collisions
3 2 1 2 3 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Fatal Collisions
1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Traffic Enforcement Index: Haz.Cites + DUI Arrests / Fatal + Injury Collisions (20:1)

RANCHO PALOS VERDES 
Traffic Stats



2019 2020 2021

Oct Nov Dec Average Oct Nov Dec Average Oct Nov Dec Average

Total Collisions
11 13 15 13 8 3 6 6 8 7 5 7

Injury Collisions
5 7 6 6 2 1 4 2 3 2 2 2

Enforcement Index
12 5 7 8 17 29 3 16 9 15 3 9

Hazardous Cites
58 31 42 44 33 29 12 25 27 31 6 21

Non-Haz Cites
16 14 30 20 13 13 4 10 12 6 9 9

Parking Cites
11 9 22 14 2 0 0 1 0 1 5 2

DUI Arrests
0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0

DUI Collisions
0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0

Fatal Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

4th Quarter Comparison

*Traffic Enforcement Index: Haz.Cites + DUI Arrests / Fatal + Injury Collisions (20:1)

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES 
Traffic Stats



4th Quarter Comparison

2019 2020 2021

Oct Nov Dec Average Oct Nov Dec Average Oct Nov Dec Average

Total Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

Injury Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

Enforcement Index
0 0 0 0 0 9 0 3 0 0 0 0

Hazardous Cites
36 14 14 21 6 9 16 10 11 9 4 8

Non-Haz Cites
1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Parking Cites
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DUI Arrests
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DUI Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fatal Collisions
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

*Traffic Enforcement Index: Haz.Cites + DUI Arrests / Fatal + Injury Collisions (20:1)

ROLLING HILLS 
Traffic Stats



4th Quarter Comparison

2019 2020 2021

Oct Nov Dec Average Oct Nov Dec Average Oct Nov Dec Average

Total Collisions
31 37 23 30 24 13 18 18 17 23 10 17

Injury Collisions
15 16 9 13 6 4 7 6 7 9 4 7

Enforcement Index
15 9 13 12 33 50 10 31 11 11 11 11

Hazardous Cites
230 142 123 165 195 197 82 158 79 97 42 73

Non-Haz Cites
46 60 65 57 45 47 25 39 40 27 27 31

Parking Cites
76 83 55 71 24 31 11 22 25 11 22 19

DUI Arrests
4 5 2 4 3 1 1 2 1 0 0 0

DUI Collisions
3 3 1 2 3 0 0 1 1 0 0 0

Fatal Collisions
1 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

*Traffic Enforcement Index: Haz.Cites + DUI Arrests / Fatal + Injury Collisions (20:1)

PENINSULA REGION 
Totals





2021 PART I – 4th QUARTER COMPARISON
Rancho Palos Verdes

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0

Rape 0 1 0 0 0

Robbery 2 2 0 1 3

Aggravated Assault 4 7 3 9 3

Burglary, Residence 24 17 27 20 24

Burglary, Structure 4 6 0 3 4

Vehicle Burglary 16 21 10 14 20

Theft from Vehicle 17 18 6 13 20

Other Larceny / Theft 49 31 13 26 27

Grand Theft Auto 14 12 2 6 7

Arson 0 0 1 0 0

TOTAL 130 115 62 92 108



Rancho Palos Verdes



PART II CRIME ACTIVITY COMPARISON
Rancho Palos Verdes 4th Quarter 

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Forgery 9 7 9 8 8

Fraud/ID Theft 26 33 15 32 21

Sex Offense, Felony 3 0 2 1 3

Sex Offense, Misdemeanor 0 1 2 1 2

Non-Aggravated Assault 5 9 5 6 6

Weapon Laws 2 2 0 2 0

Offenses Against Family 3 0 1 0 1

Liquor Laws 0 0 0 0 0

Drunk-Alcohol/Drugs 1 2 0 0 1

Disorderly Conduct 3 0 1 1 1

Vagrancy 0 0 0 0 0

Gambling 0 0 0 0 0

Drunk Driving-Vehicle/Boat 2 5 9 7 2

Vandalism (Non-graffiti) 12 12 4 9 12

Vandalism (Graffiti) 0 1 0 0 0

Receiving Stolen Property 0 0 0 0 0

Federal Offenses w/o money 0 0 0 0 0

Federal Offenses w/ money 0 0 1 0 1

Felonies, Misc 4 3 1 3 6

Misdemeanors, Misc 13 3 7 6 4

TOTAL CRIME 83 78 57 76 68

ARRESTS

Part I 16 26 9 11 23

Part II 47 61 72 64 54

TOTAL ARRESTS 63 87 81 75 77

Burglaries 2 3 3 3 9

GTA's 5 9 0 1 7

Narco 8 11 16 14 8



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

OCT NOV DEC

84

72
69

RANCHO PALOS VERDES
False Alarms



2021 PART I – 4th QUARTER COMPARISON
Rolling Hills Estates

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0

Rape 0 0 1 0 1

Robbery 1 2 0 0 0

Aggravated Assault 2 2 0 0 1

Burglary, Residence 4 3 4 10 3

Burglary, Structure 6 3 4 4 3

Vehicle Burglary 2 6 9 2 4

Theft from Vehicle 2 7 3 6 1

Other Larceny / Theft 14 15 14 9 10

Grand Theft Auto 5 3 2 4 3

Arson 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 36 41 37 35 26



Rolling Hills Estates



2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Forgery 1 1 3 1 1

Fraud/ID Theft 10 11 7 7 2

Sex Offense, Felony 0 1 0 1 1

Sex Offense, Misdemeanor 1 1 1 0 2

Non-Aggravated Assault 10 2 2 0 3

Weapon Laws 1 1 0 1 0

Offenses Against Family 1 0 0 0 1

Liquor Laws 0 0 0 0 0

Drunk-Alcohol/Drugs 0 0 1 0 0

Disorderly Conduct 1 0 2 0 0

Vagrancy 0 0 0 0 0

Gambling 0 0 0 0 0

Drunk Driving-Vehicle/Boat 1 0 1 0 2

Vandalism (Non-graffiti) 3 2 8 5 3

Vandalism (Graffiti) 0 0 1 0 0

Receiving Stolen Property 0 0 0 1 0

Federal Offenses w/o money 0 0 0 0 0

Federal Offenses w/ money 1 1 1 0 0

Felonies, Misc 2 1 1 8 1

Misdemeanors, Misc 2 1 3 1 0

TOTAL CRIME 34 22 31 25 16

ARRESTS

Part I 11 9 2 3 11

Part II 16 16 30 19 24

TOTAL ARRESTS 27 25 32 22 35

Burglaries 2 1 0 1 5

GTA's 4 2 2 1 3

Narco 1 1 2 4 2

PART II CRIME ACTIVITY COMPARISON
Rolling Hills Estates 4th Quarter



0

5

10

15

20

25

30

OCT NOV DEC

18 18

28

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES 
False Alarms



2021 PART I – 4th QUARTER COMPARISON
Rolling Hills

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Homicide
0 0 0 0 0

Rape
0 0 0 0 0

Robbery
0 0 0 0 0

Aggravated Assault
0 0 1 0 0

Burglary, Residence
0 0 0 1 0

Burglary, Structure
0 0 1 0 0

Vehicle Burglary
0 0 0 0 0

Theft from Vehicle
0 0 0 0 0

Other Larceny / Theft
1 2 0 2 1

Grand Theft Auto
0 0 0 0 0

Arson
0 1 0 0 0

TOTAL 1 3 2 3 1



R

O

L

L

I

N

G

H

I

L

L

S



Rolling Hills 4th Quarter   
Part II Crime Activity Comparison

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Forgery 0 0 1 3 0

Fraud/ID Theft 0 2 0 2 4

Sex Offense, Felony 0 0 0 0 0

Sex Offense, Misdemeanor 0 0 0 0 0

Non-Aggravated Assault 0 0 0 0 0

Weapon Laws 0 0 0 0 0

Offenses Against Family 0 0 0 0 0

Liquor Laws 0 0 0 0 0

Drunk-Alcohol/Drugs 0 0 0 0 0

Disorderly Conduct 1 0 0 0 0

Vagrancy 0 0 0 0 0

Gambling 0 0 0 0 0

Drunk Driving-Vehicle/Boat 0 0 0 0 0

Vandalism (Non-graffiti) 0 0 0 0 0

Vandalism (Graffiti) 0 0 0 0 0

Receiving Stolen Property 0 0 0 0 0

Federal Offenses w/o money 0 0 0 0 0

Federal Offenses w/ money 0 0 0 0 0

Felonies, Misc 0 1 0 0 0

Misdemeanors, Misc 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL CRIME 1 3 1 5 4

ARRESTS

Part I 0 0 1 0 0

Part II 0 0 1 0 0

TOTAL ARRESTS 0 0 2 0 0

Burglaries 0 0 0 0 0

GTA's 0 0 0 0 0

Narco 0 0 0 0 0



ROLLING HILLS 
False Alarms

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

OCT NOV DEC

3

0

2





Rancho Palos Verdes

6 7
10

20

29

60

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Rancho Palos Verdes LASD Target

Emergency Priority Routine

4th Quarter Average Response Times



RANCHO PALOS VERDES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
4th Quarter 2021 Page 1

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG

10/01 MOSSBANK DR/WHITESTONE FAMILY DISTURBANCE 1639 1639 1642 6 69

10/01 CHERET PL MEDICAL RESCUE 2329 2330 2335 6 96

10/02 PV DR S/PV DR W TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1109 1110 1110 1 45

10/03 HAWTHORNE BL/PV DR W TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1408 1409 1416 8 63

10/04 MEADOWMIST DR POSS BURG TO RESD 2214 2215 2221 7 85

10/06 BLACKHORSE RD/HAWTHORNE TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1346 1350 1352 6 54

10/06 AVENIDA DEL MESA MEDICAL RESCUE 1415 1416 1417 2 59

10/07 WESTERN AVE DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE 0937 0937 0938 1 38

10/07 COOLHEIGHTS DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1455 1456 1503 8 79

10/08 MT RAINER RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1004 1005 1011 7 41

10/09 PV DR SOUTH TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1050 1051 1055 5 28

10/09 COVEVIEW DR POSS FIRE 1413 1415 1419 6 55

10/09 CRESTWOOD DR/WESTERN TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1957 1958 1959 2 79

10/09 ABBOTTSWOOD DR FAMILY DISTURBANCE 2338 2339 2343 5 96

10/10 CADDINGTON DR FAMILY DISTURBANCE 1238 1241 1244 6 48

10/13 COVERIDGE DR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1457 1458 1501 4 67

10/14 SEA RAVEN DR PROWLER 2027 2029 2037 10 99

10/16 RUE DE LA PIERRE POSS BURG TO RESD 0009 0013 0017 8 1

10/16 GANADO DR/PV DR E TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 2257 2259 2305 8 88

10/17 BROOKFORD DR POSS BURG TO RESD 0520 0521 0526 6 17

10/17 SCOTWOOD DR POSS BURG TO RESD 0621 0624 0625 4 20

10/19 WESTERN AVE TRAFFIC HAZARD 2231 2233 2235 4 91

10/20 MOSSBANK DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0539 0540 0546 7 20

10/21 COASTSITE DR FIRE 1937 1937 1940 3 85

10/22 ROBINVIEW LN MEDICAL RESCUE 0128 0129 0136 8 6

10/23 PV DR SOUTH MEDICAL RESCUE 1904 1904 1907 3 68

10/24 SADDLE RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1236 1237 1239 3 40

10/25 LORRAINE RD/NANCY RD MEDICAL RESCUE 0927 0927 0935 8 37



RANCHO PALOS VERDES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
4th Quarter 2021 Page 2

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG

10/25 OCEANAIRE DR SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 0448 0455 0505 10 14

10/27 CLINT PL BURG TO RESD 0653 0654 0657 4 22

10/27 VAN KARAJAN DR POSS BURG TO RESD 1608 1610 1610 2 84

10/27 SUMMERLAND/WESTERN TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1718 1719 1721 3 90

10/27 ARROWROOT LN POSS BURG TO RESD 1835 1835 1842 7 98

10/28 PV DR S/SEA COVE DR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1637 1639 1646 9 90

10/30 LOS VERDES DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1013 1014 1017 4 39

10/30 ENROSE AV MEDICAL RESCUE 1322 1323 1331 9 51

10/30 AVENIDA ELEGANTE MEDICAL RESCUE 1558 1559 1601 3 66

10/30 PV DR WEST MEDICAL RESCUE 2139 2141 2146 7 88

11/03 HAWTHORNE BL  BRUSH FIRE 2257 2258 2304 7 127

11/05 GRAYSLAKE RD MEDICAL RESCUE 2250 2251 2254 4 135

11/06 ROCKINGHORSE RD AUTO FIRE 1444 1444 1449 5 52

11/09 ADMIRABLE DR FAMILY DISTURBANCE 0708 0710 0717 9 15

11/10 GRANDPOINT LN MEDICAL RESCUE 0917 0918 0923 6 35

11/11 PV DR EAST MEDICAL RESCUE 0504 0504 0509 5 9

11/12 PV DR EAST TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1757 1805 1814 7 91

11/15 QUAILHILL DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0950 0951 0953 3 29

11/15 SILVER SPUR RD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 2229 2232 2235 6 88

11/17 HIGHMORE AVE MEDICAL RESCUE 0908 0910 0913 8 23

11/17 BLACKHORSE RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1427 1427 1435 8 39

11/17 WESTERN AVE MEDICAL RESCUE 1744 1746 1747 3 57

11/18 VIA RIVERA MEDICAL RESCUE 0810 0811 0816 6 22

11/18 HAWTHORNE BL TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1244 1244 1251 7 58

11/20 CORINNA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1210 1211 1218 8 29

11/20 BLOOMWOOD RD BURG TO RESD 1858 1901 1902 4 56

11/21 GRANVIA ALTIMARA SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 1848 1851 1855 7 53



RANCHO PALOS VERDES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
4th Quarter 2021 Page 3 

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG

11/22 REDONDELA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0811 0812 0816 5 31

11/22 KNOLLVIEW DR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 0958 0959 1004 6 39

11/22 VAN KARAJAN DR MEDICAL RESCUE 2029 2030 2031 2 78

11/23 QUEENRIDGE DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1506 1508 1511 5 34

11/25 PV DR WEST TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 0928 0929 0935 7 37

11/25 CADDINGTON DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1025 1028 1028 3 42

11/25 STALION DR DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE 2052 2054 2058 6 87

11/27 HAWTHORNE/RAVENSPUR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1914 1914 1916 2 61

11/28 PACKET RD POSS BURG TO RESD 2151 2151 2159 8 79

11/29 PV DR EAST MEDICAL RESCUE 0542 0544 0546 4 17

11/29 RHONE DR FIRE 1336 1337 1341 5 58

11/30 PV DR EAST MEDICAL RESCUE 0728 0729 0736 8 29

12/01 MONTEREINA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 2237 2239 2241 4 111

12/05 TERRANEA WY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1452 1453 1456 4 45

12/05 WHITLEY COLLINS DR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1507 1508 1513 6 46

12/07 ISLAND VIEW DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0306 0308 0314 8 10

12/08 TRUDIE DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1026 1028 1030 4 38

12/08 VIA BORICA MEDICAL RESCUE 1609 1614 1617 8 66

12/10 DELACROIX MEDICAL RESCUE 1205 1206 1210 5 67

12/10 NOKOMIS RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1414 1416 1423 9 82

12/12 HILLTOP CIR MEDICAL RESCUE 0634 0634 0638 4 16

12/12 WESTERN AVE FIGHT DISTURBANCE 1441 1442 1444 3 53

12/13 HAWTHORNE BL/PV DR W MEDICAL RESCUE 0603 0605 0611 8 14

12/14 ALTA VISTA POSS BURG TO RESD 1948 1948 1949 1 91

12/15 HAWTHORNE/SAN NICHOLAS TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1835 1836 1837 2 66

12/16 PV DR SOUTH BURG TO RESD 1624 1625 1632 8 93

12/17 SUNMIST DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1013 1015 1015 2 72



RANCHO PALOS VERDES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
4th Quarter 2021 Page 3 

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG

12/18 WHITLEY COLLINS DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1328 1329 1330 2 48

12/18 PV DR E/PV DR S SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1516 1517 1518 2 60

12/19 PV DR S/WAYFARERS CHAPEL TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1854 1855 1858 4 70

12/20 CHARTRES DR POSS BURG TO RESD 0537 0539 0545 8 16

12/20 RIDGEPATH CT MEDICAL RESCUE 1106 1107 1110 4 33

12/21 WOODFERN DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0024 0024 0032 8 4

12/22 SANTA CATALINA DR BURG TO RESD 1834 1837 1840 6 86

12/22 RAVENSPUR DR FAMILY DISTURBANCE 2235 2237 2242 7 101

12/23 EL RODEO RD MEDICAL RESCUE 0900 0901 0904 4 29

12/23 PEACOCK RIDGE DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1940 1941 1949 9 78

12/24 HAWKHURST DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0721 0725 0725 4 29

12/24 GRAYSLAKE RD/HAWTHORNE TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1038 1038 1040 2 42

12/24 HAWTHORNE BL AUTO FIRE 1113 1116 1116 3 43

12/25 SAN CLEMENTE POSS FIRE 1145 1148 1148 3 34

12/25 SHOREWOOD RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1532 1534 1535 3 54

12/27 WESTERN AVE SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2021 2021 2023 2 76

12/27 STARLINE DR POSS BURG TO RESD 2054 2100 2101 7 77

12/29 PV DR SOUTH MEDICAL RESCUE 2333 2335 2342 9 78

12/30 SEASIDE HEIGHTS POSS BURG TO RESD 1325 1327 1331 6 57

12/30 CERTA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1759 1801 1805 6 87

12/30 BROWNDEER LN FIRE 2122 2125 2127 5 105

12/31 VELEZ DR POSS FIRE 0849 0849 0850 1 34

12/31 MENDON DR FAMILY DISTURBANCE 1514 1516 1622 8 72



4
76

20

27

60

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Rolling Hills Estates LASD Target

Emergency Priority Routine

4th Quarter Average Response Times

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES



ROLLING HILLS ESTATES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
4th Quarter 2021 

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG

10/01 PV DR N/ROANWOOD DR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1832 1834 1839 7 80

10/03 HIGHRIDGE RD/VIA MAJORCA DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE 2111 2113 2116 5 110

10/04 ROANWOOD DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0820 0821 0824 4 25

10/09 ROLLING MEADOWS RD DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE 2324 2325 2330 6 95

10/16 SILVER SPUR/SILVER ARROW DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE 2118 2121 2123 5 80

10/18 HAWTHORNE/PV DR N TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 2359 0001 0001 2 95

10/23 HAWTHORNE/PV DR N TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1113 1113 1117 4 38

10/24 SILVER SPUR RD MEDICAL RESCUE 0017 0018 0022 5 5

10/24 AURORA DR MEDICAL RESCUE 0822 0823 0826 4 27

10/25 SUGARHILL DR POSS SMOKE/FIRE 1311 1316 1316 5 53

10/26 DEEP VALLEY DR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1349 1349 1357 8 77

11/02 ASPEN WAY MEDICAL RESCUE 0107 0109 0114 7 4

11/04 CELESTE PL MEDICAL RESCUE 1913 1916 1916 3 78

11/06 AURORA DR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1532 1534 1537 5 60

11/09 PENINSULA CNTR GRAND THEFT 1535 1537 1538 3 50

11/11 COUNTRY MEADOWS RD ATTEMPT BURGLARY 0009 0010 0014 5 1

11/22 SILVER SADDLE LN MEDICAL RESCUE 1753 1754 1759 6 74

11/23 DEEP VALLEY/NORTH CNTR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1437 1441 1441 4 31

11/24 SILVER SPUR RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1309 1310 1310 1 26

11/25 DEEP VALLEY DR DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE 1922 1923 1926 4 83

11/29 RANCHVIEW RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1954 1956 1956 2 92

11/30 SILVER SPUR RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1706 1707 1708 2 86

12/03 PONY LN POSS BURG TO VEH 0502 0502 0502 0 14

12/05 COTTONWOOD CIR MEDICAL RESCUE 0813 0813 0815 2 24

12/05 DEEP VALLEY DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1643 1644 1645 2 51

12/05 SILVER SPUR RD ROBBERY 2002 2002 2004 2 59

12/10 HAWTHORNE/SILVER SPUR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1715 1716 1721 6 104

12/10 CLUB VIEW LN/PV DR E TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 2109 2111 2114 5 115



ROLLING HILLS ESTATES EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
4th Quarter 2021 

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG

12/21 BUCKSKIN LN MEDICAL RESCUE 2312 2315 2315 3 82

12/16 DEEP VALLEY DR MEDICAL RESCUE 1124 1126 1127 3 61

12/17 HAWTHORNE/PV DR N TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 0102 0103 0103 1 5

12/20 CLUBVIEW LN MEDICAL RESCUE 2313 2314 2315 2 88

12/24 EMPTY SADDLE RD MEDICAL RESCUE 1214 1216 1216 2 47

12/24 PENINSULA CNTR BURG TO BUSN 1745 1745 1745 0 66



ROLLING HILLS

7 77

20
23

60

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Rolling Hills LASD Target

Emergency Priority Routine

4th Quarter Average Response Times



ROLLING HILLS EMERGENT CALL RESPONSE 
4th Quarter 2021

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF CALL ENTRY ENROUTE ARRIVAL 
RESP TIME 

MIN TAG

12/20 OPENBRAND RD MEDICAL RESCUE 0929 0930 0937 7 27



PENINSULA REGION
4th Quarter Average Response Times

5 79

20

27

60

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Region LASD Target

Emergency Priority Routine





Los Angeles County Fire Department
Rancho Palos Verdes Response Time:  Oct - Dec 2021

of Incidents
Number Average

Response Time*Record Count
Included*Interquartile

Range
Incident Type Category

FALSE ALARM, FALSE CALL 07:4129 27

FIRE, EXPLOSION 05:567 7

GOOD INTENT CALL 07:2564 59

HAZARDOUS CONDITION 06:1914 13

OVERPRESSURE, RUPTURE, EXPLOSION, OVERHEAT 05:231 1

RESCUE, EMS 06:31682 660

SERVICE CALL 07:5626 21

SPECIAL OR OTHER INCIDENT TYPE 07:595 5

TOTAL 828 793- 12:5700:20 06:40

Interquartile Outlier Factor = 1.5
Grouped by Incident Type Category
Includes only first arriving unit responses
Records meeting the following Criteria are always excluded:
   1. Unit did not arrive and/or On Scene (arrival) Time is null
   2. On Scene (arrival) Time = Clear Time
   3. Apparatus Action <>  93 - Cancelled En Route

Page 1 of 1January 28, 2022



Los Angeles County Fire Department
Rolling Hills Estates Response Time: Oct -Dec 2021

of Incidents
Number Average

Response Time*Record Count
Included*Interquartile

Range
Incident Type Category

FALSE ALARM, FALSE CALL 05:5110 9

FIRE, EXPLOSION 05:451 1

GOOD INTENT CALL 05:5324 23

HAZARDOUS CONDITION 05:265 5

RESCUE, EMS 05:39206 203

SERVICE CALL 07:136 6

SPECIAL OR OTHER INCIDENT TYPE 07:466 6

TOTAL 258 253- 12:43-01:25 05:46

Interquartile Outlier Factor = 1.5
Grouped by Incident Type Category
Includes only first arriving unit responses
Records meeting the following Criteria are always excluded:
   1. Unit did not arrive and/or On Scene (arrival) Time is null
   2. On Scene (arrival) Time = Clear Time
   3. Apparatus Action <>  93 - Cancelled En Route

Page 1 of 1January 28, 2022



Los Angeles County Fire Department
Palos Verdes Estates Response Time; Oct - Dec 2021

of Incidents
Number Average

Response Time*Record Count
Included*Interquartile

Range
Incident Type Category

FALSE ALARM, FALSE CALL 07:5414 14

FIRE, EXPLOSION 07:145 4

GOOD INTENT CALL 07:0626 25

HAZARDOUS CONDITION 09:083 2

RESCUE, EMS 07:02177 173

SERVICE CALL 08:187 7

SPECIAL OR OTHER INCIDENT TYPE 06:0323 22

TOTAL 255 247- 13:4300:24 07:03

Interquartile Outlier Factor = 1.5
Grouped by Incident Type Category
Includes only first arriving unit responses
Records meeting the following Criteria are always excluded:
   1. Unit did not arrive and/or On Scene (arrival) Time is null
   2. On Scene (arrival) Time = Clear Time
   3. Apparatus Action <>  93 - Cancelled En Route

Page 1 of 1January 28, 2022



Los Angeles County Fire Department
Rolling Hills Response Time: Oct - Dec 2021

of Incidents
Number Average

Response Time*Record Count
Included*Interquartile

Range
Incident Type Category

FALSE ALARM, FALSE CALL 06:384 4

GOOD INTENT CALL 07:031 1

HAZARDOUS CONDITION 07:511 1

RESCUE, EMS 06:3215 15

SERVICE CALL 08:414 3

TOTAL 25 24- 12:1801:56 06:54

Interquartile Outlier Factor = 1.5
Grouped by Incident Type Category
Includes only first arriving unit responses
Records meeting the following Criteria are always excluded:
   1. Unit did not arrive and/or On Scene (arrival) Time is null
   2. On Scene (arrival) Time = Clear Time
   3. Apparatus Action <>  93 - Cancelled En Route

Page 1 of 1January 28, 2022



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rancho Palos Verdes 

October 2021

1-2 3-9 10-16 17-23 24-30 31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

16 51 44 54 72 9 24644

4 32 28 30 41 7 142-19

12 19 16 24 31 2 104

Total Compliance: 57.7%

Total Responses

Total On Time

30

14

28

6 16 11

351105 1015:00  +

1 69

41 142

21

7

Total Late

Date Period

36

4 32

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rancho Palos Verdes 

November 2021

1-6 7-13 14-20 21-27 28-30

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

38 44 47 52 25 0 20647

27 27 34 34 18 0 140-17

11 17 13 18 7 0 66

Total Compliance: 68.0%

Total Late

Date Period

23

27 27

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59 54

18 140

5

023 215:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

34

16

34

8 15 10



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rancho Palos Verdes 

December 2021

1-4 5-11 12-18 19-25 26-31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

32 53 51 59 50 0 24551

16 40 28 36 18 0 138-13

16 13 23 23 32 0 107

Total Compliance: 56.3%

Total Late

Date Period

36

16 40

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59 67

18 138

13

40196 615:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

36

17

28

10 10 17



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills Estates

October 2021

1-2 3-9 10-16 17-23 24-30 31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

2 12 14 15 10 2 5514

1 11 13 11 9 2 47-1

1 1 1 4 1 0 8

Total Compliance: 85.5%

Total Late

Date Period

01

1 11

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59 0 6

9 47

1

2

2000 115:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

11

3

13

0 1 1



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills Estates

October 2021

1-6 7-13 14-20 21-27 28-30

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

18 13 25 27 6 0 8925

16 10 18 25 6 0 75-3

2 3 7 2 0 0 14

Total Compliance: 84.3%

Total Responses

Total On Time

25

2

18

2 3 6

101 015:00  +

13

6 75

0

Total Late

Date Period

00

16 10

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills Estates

December 2021

1-4 5-11 12-18 19-25 26-31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

9 20 19 15 10 0 7319

8 19 13 13 5 0 58-1

1 1 6 2 5 0 15

Total Compliance: 79.5%

Total Late

Date Period

00

8 19

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59 13

5 58

5

202 015:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

13

2

13

1 1 4



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills

October 2021

1-2 3-9 10-16 17-23 24-30 31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

1 2 2 0 1 0 62

0 2 1 0 0 0 30

1 0 1 0 1 0 3

Total Compliance: 50.0%

Total Responses

Total On Time

0

0

1

1 0 1

000 015:00  +

3

0 3

1

Total Late

Date Period

00

0 2

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills

October 2021

1-6 7-13 14-20 21-27 28-30

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

1 2 3 1 0 0 73

0 1 1 0 0 0 2-1

1 1 2 1 0 0 5

Total Compliance: 28.6%

Total Late

Date Period

00

0 1

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59 5

0 2

0

000 015:00  +

Total Responses

Total On Time

0

1

1

1 1 2



Westmed/McCormick Ambulance
Rolling Hills

December 2021

1-4 5-11 12-18 19-25 26-31

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Week 5 Week 6 Total

1 2 2 1 0 0 62

1 2 0 0 0 0 30

0 0 2 1 0 0 3

Total Compliance: 50.0%

Total Responses

Total On Time

0

1

0

0 0 1

101 015:00  +

2

0 3

0

Total Late

Date Period

00

1 2

Response Period

0:00 to 8:59

9:00 to 14:59




